Sudarshan Chavan

From: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: 04 May 2024 19:57

To: Pirooz Balsara; Ashay Desai

Cc: Sudarshan Chavan; Arindam Chakraborty; Harish Tirlotkar

Subject: Re: Ctrng. Cl: Third Party Fire & Electrical Safety Audit - 2024

Attachments: Circular regarding fire audit.pdf; SafeCorp-SD EHS Consultant Profile_22022024.pdf; 1_TFS Mumbai_Audit proposal_10Apr 2024.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Pirooz Ji,
Same has been approved by arindam , can you please ask team to put in Safal to make Po for respected outlet .

Regards
Pravin

From: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 1:48 PM

To: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai_catercoll@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Sudarshan Chavan <sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>; Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Ctrng. Cl: Third Party Fire & Electrical Safety Audit - 2024

Gentle reminder dear Ashay.

From: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 30 April 2024 20:45

To: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai_catercoll@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Sudarshan Chavan <sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>; Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Ctrng. Cl: Third Party Fire & Electrical Safety Audit - 2024
Importance: High

Note:- This communication may please be not shared with any of the external agencies; it is meant only for internal circulation.
Dear Ashay,

Appended please find negotiated rates for calendar year 2024.

S. No. Unit Area Sq Mtr Area SFT Audit Fees Auditor Contact No.

1 Blue Sea Banquets 418.18 4501 10,000 Safecorp — Dhananjay Vyawahare 74477 70935

2 Palace Hall 7 872.68 9393 13,000 Safecorp — Dhananjay Vyawahare 74477 70935

3 Palace Hall 8 868.96 9353 13,000 Safecorp — Dhananjay Vyawahare 74477 70935

4 Araya Baug 1672 18000 27,000 CMS — Mr. Chander Mohan Sachdeva 98913 45522
TOTAL AMOUNT - | 63,000

For Delhi Mr. Chander Mohan Sachdeva will conduct audit so as to avoid incurring travel with boarding/lodging expenses which otherwise we pay.
Training Fees shall be INR 5,000/- per session for a batch of 25 employees.



Request your kind approval.
Thank you.

Regards,

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Sent: 31 May 2023 14:12

To: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudarshan Chavan <sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Bhushan Sawant <mumbai.admin@kapcocatering.com>; Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Gaba
<abhishek.gaba@cateringcollective.in>

Subject: Re: Ctrng. Cl: Third Party Fire & Electrical Safety Audit - 2023

Approved.

Looping in Abhishek Gaba as well. Please keep him in loop for all future emails

Thank you,
AShay Desai :... CELEBRATING
. General Manager S
Catering ' 1916820315015
3 B ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in YEARS
COlleCtlve @ www.cateringcollective.in K

@ 1, Rashid Mansion, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400018

From: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 at 12:12 PM

To: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Sudarshan Chavan <sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>, Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>, Bhushan Sawant <mumbai.admin@kapcocatering.com>, Pirooz Balsara
<pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Ctrng. Cl: Third Party Fire & Electrical Safety Audit - 2023

Gentle reminder dear Ashay.

Regards,

From: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 May 2023 12:28

To: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Sudarshan Chavan <sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Bhushan Sawant <mumbai.admin@kapcocatering.com>; Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Ctrng. Cl: Third Party Fire & Electrical Safety Audit - 2023

Importance: High

Note:- This communication may please be not shared with any of the external agencies; it is meant only for internal circulation.
Dear Ashay,

Based on area measurements received from Royston & Pravin Takle appended please find negotiated audit rates towards Fire & Electrical Safety Audits for year 2023. At Mumbai we need to carry out audit twice a year & at Delhi — once a year. Audit
Fees provided at the table underneath is for once a year audit. Total Expenses shall be INR 91,000/- for year 2023.

S. No. Unit Area Sq Mtr Area SFT Audit Fees Auditor Contact No.
1 Blue Sea Banquets 418.18 4501 9,000 FSC — Mr. Suraj Bhattrai 93223 58819
2 Palace Hall 7 872.68 9393 12,000 FSC — Mr. Suraj Bhattrai 93223 58819
3 Palace Hall 8 868.96 9353 12,000 FSC — Mr. Suraj Bhattrai 93223 58819
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4 Araya Baug 1672 18000 25,000 CMS — Mr. Chander Mohan Sachdeva 98913 45522
TOTAL AMOUNT - | 58,000

For Delhi different vendor has been identified towards conducting audit so as to avoid incurring travel with boarding/lodging expenses which otherwise we pay.
Training Fees at Mumbai shall be INR 5,000/- per session (brought down from INR 12k to 10k....) for a batch of 25 employees.

Pls of previous years are attached towards ready reference.
Request your kind approval.
Thank you.

Regards,

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Sent: 25 May 2023 12:06

To: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudarshan Chavan <sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Royston Netto <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Bhushan
Sawant <mumbai.admin@kapcocatering.com>; Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Third Party Fire & Electrical Safety Audit - 2023

Blue Sea, Palace Halls and Araya Bagh New Delhi

Thank you,
AS}]a}" DCﬁﬂi :“-"- CELTRERATIFG
. General Manager et
Catering ‘ 8 4919820315015
- @ ashay.deszi@cateringoollective.in TLARY
CO[ lee[lve B www.cateringoollectivein K

B 1, Rashid Mansion, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400018

From: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Thursday, 25 May 2023 at 11:43 AM

To: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Sudarshan Chavan <sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>, Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>, Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>, Royston Netto
<mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>, Bhushan Sawant <mumbai.admin@kapcocatering.com>, Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Third Party Fire & Electrical Safety Audit - 2023

Sure please. If | can be advised on banquet locations to be covered with this audit from your end please.
Mr. Prabhakar,
Please provide sft of all banquet locations at the soonest.

Regards,

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Sent: 25 May 2023 11:40

To: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudarshan Chavan <sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Prabhakar Sawant <prabhakar.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>;

Royston Netto <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Bhushan Sawant <mumbai.admin@kapcocatering.com>
Subject: Re: Third Party Fire & Electrical Safety Audit - 2023

Dear Pirooz



Have marked Prabhakar and Admin team who can provide details as the same

Thank you,
."j'LHI-lEl}" D{?H{-li :’t CELTRRATING
. General Manager g
Caterll‘lg | @ +919820315 015
& 1 B ashaydeszi@cateringcollective.in TLARS
(”01 lec [ lve B www.cateringcollective.in K

B 1, Rashid Mansion, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400018

From: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Thursday, 25 May 2023 at 11:36 AM

To: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Sudarshan Chavan <sudarshan.chavan@travelfoodservices.com>, Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>, Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Third Party Fire & Electrical Safety Audit - 2023

Dear Ashay,
Reference Fire Risk Audit & Training on Fire Safety cum Evacuation Drill which we have been undertaking from a 3™ party vendor; if it can be initiated & the vendor’s services be engaged for year 2023 please.

Reference Circular No. MFS/2015/10/1462 dt. 16 Sept 2015 from the office of the Fire Advisor, Shri MV Deshmukh, Govt. of Maharashtra — audits are to be undertaken in the months of January & July every year through the licensed agency; the same
is attached towards ready reference please.

Apparently outside the State of Maharashtra we need to undertake at least one such audit a year through a 3™ party vendor.

Request Banquet locations to be covered by these audits. Also, request if | can be provided with the area in sft of all Banquet locations to be audited.
Thank you.

Regards,

Pirooz



